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December 14, 2023

Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 South Fruit Street

Concord, NH 03301

Re: DE 23-098; Electric and Gas Utilities; 2024 Adjustments to the Energy Efficiency Portion of
System Benefits Charges and Local Distribution Adjustment Charges; Appearance and Additions
to Service Lists

Dear Chairman Goldner:

Please enter an appearance in this matter for Attorneys Paul B. Dexter, and Molly M.
Lynch on behalf of the New Hampshire Department of Energy, pursuant to RSA 12-P:3, IIL
Please also add the following names and email addresses to the docket-related and discovery
service lists for this proceeding:

Paul Dexter — Paul.B.Dexter(@energy.nh.gov

Molly Lynch — Molly.M.Lynch@energy.nh.gov
Elizabeth Nixon — Elizabeth.R.Nixon@energy.nh.gov
Stephen Eckberg — Stephen.R.Eckberg@energy.nh.gov
Scott Balise — Scott.T.Balise@energy.nh.gov

Amanda Noonan — Amanda.O.Noonan@energy.nh.gov
Thomas Frantz — Thomas.C.Frantz@energy.nh.gov
Bruce Blair — Bruce.L.Blair@energy.nh.gov

Ashraful Alam — Ashraful.Alam@energy.nh.gov
Faisal Deen Arif — Faisal. DeenArif(@energy.nh.gov

Consistent with the Commission’s current practices, this letter is being filed only in
electronic form.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
Sincerely,

/s Mably M. Lynch

Molly M. Lynch, Esq.
Hearings Examiner/Staff Attorney

cc: Service List (Electronically); Paul Dexter, Esq.; Elizabeth Nixon; Scott Balise: Amanda Noonan;
Stephen R. Eckberg; Faisal Deen Arif; Bruce Blair; Ashraful Alam; and Thomas Frantz.
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